

1 
 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  


Casper City Council  


City Hall, Council Chambers 


Tuesday, January 4, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present. 


 
II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 


 Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
 Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
 No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
 Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 


 
IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 


Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 


those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 


email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


 
AGENDA 


 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE     
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2021 REGULAR COUNCIL 


MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON DECEMBER 31, 
2021  



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





2 
 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 21, 2021 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
– LITIGATION 


 
5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 
6. ELECTION OF MAYOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 
 
7. ELECTION OF VICE-MAYOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022 
 
8. ACTING CITY CLERK WIGGS ISSUES OATH OF OFFICE TO NEWLY-ELECTED 


MAYOR AND VICE-MAYOR 
 
9. BRIEF RECESS – COUNCIL SEATING RESET 
 
10. COMMENTS BY NEWLY-ELECTED MAYOR 
 
11. PRESENTATION TO 2021 MAYOR 
 
12. COMMUNICATIONS 
 


A. From Persons Present 
 
13. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 


A. Consent 
 


1. Establish January 18, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 


a. Zone Change of 104 and 110 South Beverly Street, Described as Portions of Lots 
13, 14 and a Vacated Strip of Former Beverly Street Right-of-Way, Block 2, Beverly 
Addition.     
 


b. Ordinance Amending 1.16.010 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to City of Casper 


Ward Boundaries. 
 
14. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 


A. Ordinance   
 


1. Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle Valley 


Addition.           
     


B. Minute Action 
 


1. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 3, 307 Racing Management, 
Inc., d/b/a 307 Racing, Located at 739 North Center Street.      







3 
 


15. RESOLUTIONS 
 


A. Consent 
 
1.  Authorizing an Agreement with Granite Peak Pump Service, Inc., for Irrigation 


Pump Station Improvements for the Casper Soccer Complex, in an Amount not to 
Exceed $201,430. 


 
2.  Authorizing an Agreement with SWI, LLC, in the Amount of $105,600, for the Solid 


Waste Gate, Project No. 21-046. 
 
3. Authorizing an Agreement with Hogadon Basin Sports School for the Operation of 


Ski and Snowboard Lessons at Hogadon Basin Ski Area.   
 
16. MINUTE ACTION 
 


A. Consent 
 
1. Designating the Casper Journal and the Casper Star-Tribune as the City's Official 


Newspaper for the Calendar Year 2022.     
 


2. Designating the Following Banks as Approved Depositories of the City of Casper 
Funds for Calendar Year 2022: First Interstate Bank, Bank of the West, Platte 


Valley Bank and US Bank.     
 
3. Authorizing the Appointment of One New Member, John Lee, to Fill an Open Position 


on the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers Board.    
 


17. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


 
18. ADJOURNMENT    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







4 
 


Upcoming Council meetings 
 
Council meetings 


6:00 p.m. Tuesday, January 18, 2022– Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 1, 2022– Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 


4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 11, 2022 – Council Chambers   
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 25, 2022– Council Chambers   
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 


 


 







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 9 
12/21/2021 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


December 21, 2021 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, December 21, 2021. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Gamroth, Johnson, Knell, Pollock, Quest and Mayor Freel. 
Absent: Vice Mayor Pacheco. 
  
Moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Vice Mayor Pacheco. Motion passed. 
 
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Councilmember Gamroth led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the December 7, 2021, regular Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune on December 17, 2021. Councilmembers Johnson and Pollock abstained. 
Motion passed. 
  
4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Quest, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the December 7, 2021, executive session. Councilmembers Johnson and 
Pollock abstained. Motion passed. 
  
5.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the December 14, 2021, special Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune on December 19, 2021. Councilmember Johnson abstained. Motion passed. 
  
6.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the December 21, 2021, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 
  


Bills & Claims 12/21/21 
3DSpclts Services 12,776.98  
6HGroup Goods 347.50  
71Const Goods 388,749.03  
ABaedke Reimb 27.30  
AAALndscpng Services 1,280.25  
AccntPckgng Goods 2,229.51  
AceHrdwr Goods 1,460.23  
Adecco Services 1,392.00  
Airgas Goods 888.18  


5







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 9 
12/21/2021 


Alsco Services 1,534.11  
AltdVtrnry Services 432.72  
AMBI Services 1,313.46  
AmrTech Goods 25,197.25  
Amrgs Goods 374.89  
APISystms Services 3,500.00  
AT&T Services 692.21  
Atlas Goods 1,407.89  
AumaActrs Goods 6,131.91  
BdgrDylghtng Services 4,370.64  
BarDSgns Services 738.37  
BrgrnEllngsn Goods 378.18  
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 18,843.32  
BlkmnPrpn Goods 2,123.18  
BobCatOfCspr Goods 1,090.72  
BrtlCnstrctn Services 627.00  
CsprAreaCnvntn Services 2,545.00  
CsprStrTrb Services 2,186.76  
CsprTire Services 590.00  
CDWGvrnmnt Services 1,129.40  
CWRWS Goods 334,573.69  
CntryLnk Utilities 14,560.87  
CtyCspr Services 127,539.68  
CivilEngnrng Services 20,173.58  
CMITeco Services 3,739.89  
CoastlChmcl Goods 190.47  
CocaCola Services 7.75  
CommTech Services 2,722.72  
CmprsnLeasng Services 585.64  
Cmtrnx Services 1,935.00  
Cnvrgn Goods 2,795.58  
CPSDstrbtrs Goods 175.11  
CPU Goods 2,046.99  
DKpnr Services 740.00  
DvdsnFxdInc Investments 3,895.55  
DytnTrnsmsn Services 2,418.19  
DnnsSply Goods 121.07  
DsrtMtn Goods 14,148.75  
DblDWldng Services 510.00  
DPCIndstrs Goods 16,783.20  
EdgEngnrng Services 1,395.80  
EnrgyLabs Services 1,043.00  
EngnrngDsgn Services 1,185.00  
EnvrnmntlSystms Services 60,500.00  
FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 2,364.38  


6







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 9 
12/21/2021 


FrgsnEnt Goods 57.41  
FIB Goods 71.48  
Galls Goods 336.33  
GameTime Goods 1,894.04  
GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 8,107.90  
GldrAssoc Services 10,279.56  
Grngr Goods 1,232.79  
Hach Goods 1,447.91  
HDREngnrng Services 7,962.71  
HLP Services 2,880.00  
Hollnd&Hart Services 430.00  
Homax Goods 34,193.33  
IndstrlMntnc Services 1,728.00  
ITCElctrcl Services 1,492.50  
JSherman Services 11,000.00  
JStrickland Reimb 100.00  
JRitchie Reimb 100.00  
JKCEngnrng Services 4,442.00  
KiwanisClb Dues 228.00  
KnfRvr Services 52,064.34  
KubwtrRes Goods 6,558.66  
LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  
Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 260.00  
LongBldgTech Services 2,871.30  
LumStudio Services 2,809.45  
MButcher Services 875.00  
MxwlPrdcts Goods 23,872.59  
Mead&Hunt Services 2,050.14  
MidlndImplmnt Goods 202,186.22  
MidwstLbrtrs Services 388.00  
MiletSftwr Services 65.00  
MLAuto Services 260.00  
MdrnElctrc Services 6,472.00  
Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 1,991.16  
MtnStLitho Services 340.23  
MtnWstTech Services 49.95  
Myrs&Sons Services 100,754.99  
Napa Goods 120,882.36  
Nlson/NygrdConsult Services 23,596.74  
Nckrsn Services 9,999.95  
Norco Goods 3,587.59  
NWstContr Goods 3,458.80  
NtchSpclts Goods 1,227.93  
OneCall Services 760.50  
OvrHeadDr Goods 180.00  


7







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 9 
12/21/2021 


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 3,418.00  
Pedens Goods 1,490.50  
PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Goods 1,570.00  
Pepsi Goods 2,016.36  
Pipelogix Services 2,500.00  
PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  
RKing Goods 59.85  
RailrdMgmt Services 6,668.53  
RJsCrpetClng Services 1,260.00  
RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,097.34  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 97,115.94  
RootrSwr Services 623.87  
SDunnuck Reimb 312.85  
SWallace Goods 209.70  
SheetMetlSpec Goods 544.23  
SkylneRnchs Services 626.30  
Smrsh Services 1,922.50  
SmthPsych Services 4,900.00  
SftDr Services 18.00  
SpareLabs Services 750.00  
StOfWyo Services 6,111.18  
StrlngInfosystms Services 425.01  
SummitElctrc Goods 150.00  
SWI Services 753.50  
TheWash Services 16.23  
ThomsnReutrs Goods 991.99  
TKElvtr Services 230,836.40  
TopOffc Goods 546.08  
TrnstnsCnslng Services 75.00  
TriStOilReclm Services 616.50  
TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 1,375.00  
Unifrms2Gear Goods 2,598.00  
UnitedWayOfNC Services 946.94  
UVDctrLmps Goods 8,150.00  
VrznConnct Services 1,622.17  
VrznWrls Services 2,637.16  
WardwlWtr Goods 32.27  
WsteOilFurncs Services 250.00  
WyneColemnConst Services 14,459.00  
WstrnRsrch Goods 5,068.44  
WstlndPrk Services 4,880.80  
WLCEngnrng Services 1,160.00  
WyoMchnry Services 1,256.25  
Wyo1stAid Goods 207.45  
WyoLowVltge Goods 80.00  


8







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 9 
12/21/2021 


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,050.00  
Xerox Goods 264.76  
Total  2,175,015.86  


 
7.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT      
Individuals addressing the Council were: Tracy Lamont, 721 E. 12th. Mr. Lamont provided an 
exhibit to the City Manager, regarding police staffing, which will be distributed to Council for 
their reference. 
  
8.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action: 
establish January 4, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of transfer of ownership 
for Retail Liquor License No. 3, 307 Racing Management, Inc., d/b/a 307 Racing, located at 739 
North Center Street. Councilmembers Gamroth and Pollock abstained. Motion passed. 
 
9.A.1  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute 
action, cancel the public hearing for the consideration of the partial vacation, plat, vacation of 
public parkland and a zone change for the North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision.  
 
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Quest, to amend the motion to 
cancel the public hearing, discuss the matter at a work session, and to establish and hold a public 
hearing at a later time. Motion to amend passed. Council then voted on the motion, as amended. 
Motion passed. 
 
9.A.2  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute action, 
cancel and re-establish January 4, 2022 as the public hearing date for the consideration of vacation, 
replat, subdivision agreement and zone change for the Eagle Valley Addition. Motion passed. 
 
9.B.1  PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Freel opened the public hearing for the Utility Rate Changes. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Andrew Beamer, dated 
December 15, 2021; and correspondence from Andrew Beamer, dated December 9, 2021. City 
Manager Napier provided a brief report.  
   
There being no one to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-178 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND SETTING FORTH RATES 
FOR WHOLESALE WATER SERVICE, RETAIL WATER 
SERVICE, AND SEWER SERVICE FOR THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING, AND RESCINDING 19-246.  
  


9







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 9 
12/21/2021 


Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Pollock. Councilmembers spoke in support of the rate increases and explained the 
necessity of the changes. Motion passed. 
 
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-179 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING RATES FOR RESIDENTIAL 
AND COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, 
RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL AT THE CASPER REGIONAL 
SOLID WASTE FACILITY, AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION 
NO. 20-137. 
  


Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Johnson. Councilmembers Knell and Gamroth had questions, which City 
Manager Napier addressed. Motion passed. 
 
9.B.2  PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Freel opened the public hearing for the transfer of Tennis Courts. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Pete Meyers to J. Carter 
Napier, dated December 8, 2021 and publication in the Casper-Star Tribune, December 19, 2021. 
City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  
   
There being no on to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-180 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE NATRONA COUNTY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF 
OWNERSHIP OF A PORTION OF HIGHLAND PARK, 
INCLUDING EXISTING TENNIS COURTS, FROM THE CITY 
OF CASPER TO THE NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT. 
  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Quest. Councilmember Knell raised concerns of guarantee that years down the 
road that the City will be able to use the property and insurance issues, which City Attorney Henley 
addressed. Councilmember Pollock asked if there was discussion regarding the public access of 
the tennis courts and provisions for reservations of courts. City Manager addressed these concerns 
and spoke about the economic advantages of having the courts used for a variety of tournaments. 
Councilmember Cathey asked if the deed for the land would guarantee public access. City Attorney 
Henley described how access is guaranteed.  
 
 


10







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 9 
12/21/2021 


Councilmember Gamroth asked about the necessary parking for the tennis courts. Steve Elbogen, 
Executive Director with the Natrona County School District, shared that the adjacent Casper 
Classical Academy parking, and possibly the Senior Center would meet the needs for parking 
additional buses and vehicles. Councilmember Gamroth asked about the funding for the project, 
and Mr. Elbogen clarified. Motion passed. 
 
9.C  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Councilmember Pollock recused herself from the discussion and left the room. 
 
Mayor Freel opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of Retail Liquor 
License No. 26 from Brenton Properties, LLC d/b/a Frank’s Butcher Shop and Liquor, located at 
2024 CY Ave to FBS Casper, LLC d/b/a Frank’s Butcher Shop and Liquor, located at 2024 CY 
Ave. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated December 1, 2021; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated December 14, 2021; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City 
of Casper website, dated December 1, 2021; and the liquor license application filed November 22, 
2021. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  
  
Speaking in support was Thomas Shanor, attorney for the applicant. 
  
There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Retail Liquor License No. 26, 
the public hearing was closed. 
  
Moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of Retail Liquor License No. 26. Councilmember Pollock, having recused 
herself abstained from voting. Motion passed. 
 
Councilmember Pollock rejoined the meeting. 
 
10.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were  considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-181 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
POLICE VEHICLE RESPONSE LIGHTING, 
COMMUNCATIONS AND POWER ACCESSORIES 
EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL IN TO NEW POLICE VEHICLES.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-182 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
POLICE VEHICLE RESPONSE LIGHTING, 
COMMUNCATIONS AND POWER ACCESSORIES 
EQUIPMENT TO INSTALL IN TO NEW POLICE VEHICLES.  


11







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 9 
12/21/2021 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-183 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CASPER 
AREA MPO' S BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN PLAN UPDATE 
FOR THE CASPER METROPOLITAN AREA.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-184 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (LAD) LIEN, LAD 156, REGARDING 
1842 KEARNEY AVENUE, CASPER, WYOMING.  
 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-185 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
OUTSIDE-CITY WATER AND SEWER SERVICE WITH 
CURTIS C. DAY.  


 
RESOLUTION NO. 21-186 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH AMUNDSEN 
ASSOCIATES, LLC, FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE CPU 
WATER GARAGE ADDITION.  


  
Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing seven (6) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed. 
  
11.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by consent minute 
action, reappoint Larry Madsen and Terry Lane to the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers 
Board. Motion passed. 
 
12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute action 
adjourn. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 
  
13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:59 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss potential litigation. Motion passed.  
 
At 7:13 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. Council opened the meeting to the public. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


12







Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 9 
12/21/2021 


14.A  RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-187 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING THE 
ONEWYO OPIOID MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT - A 
DISTRIBUTION PLAN TO RESOLVE CERTAIN CLAIMS OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE LAWSUIT REGARDING THE 
NATIONAL OPIOID EPIDEMIC.  
  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Quest. Councilmember Johnson stated he finds it unfair that the pharmaceutical 
companies are shouldering 100% of the blame when there are others who were involved. Motion 
passed.  
   
14.B  RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 21-188 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN 
SETTLEMENT PARTICIPATION FORMS ATTACHED FOR 
THE CITY OF CASPER TO PARTICIPATE AS PROVIDED IN 
THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS DESIGNATED AS THE 
"JANSSEN SETTLEMENT" DATED JULY 21, 2021 AND 
"DISTRIBUTOR SETTLEMENT" DATED JULY 21, 2021.  


 
Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Pollock. There was no discussion. Motion passed.  
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:17 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
   


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Steven K. Freel 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
  
 
 
  


13







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for January 04, 2022


307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,065.99Vehicle auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $780.00Auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,332.00Vehicle auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $662.90Auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,346.60Auto body repair


307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $803.80Vehicle auto body repair


$10,991.29307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$10,991.29307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $187.40Dog food


$187.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$187.406H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


7-ELEVEN 36014
7-ELEVEN 36014 Police Career Services $30.00SERVICE STATIONS


$30.007-ELEVEN 36014 - Total For Police Career Services


$30.007-ELEVEN 36014 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $95.40Postage/mailing service


$95.40A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


$95.40A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $520.00REPLACEMENT EXTINGUISHERS LANDFILL


$520.00A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Ft. Caspar Museum $378.00Annual inspection of extinguishers


$378.00A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 1 of 58


14







$898.00A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $160.07Mowing/Trimming Service & Disposal of Sofa


$160.07AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement


$160.07AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACE RADIATOR LLC
ACE RADIATOR LLC WWTP Operations $294.50Clean filters


$294.50ACE RADIATOR LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$294.50ACE RADIATOR LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACFE
ACFE Police Career Services $1,450.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$1,450.00ACFE - Total For Police Career Services


$1,450.00ACFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADECCO USA, INC.
ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $696.00Contract labor


ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $696.00Contract labor


$1,392.00ADECCO USA, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,392.00ADECCO USA, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager


$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD


ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 2 of 58


15







$105.98ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - Total For River Volunteer Events


$105.98ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Refuse - Residential $466.40SOAP FOR TRUCK BARN WASH BAY


$466.40AHERN RENTALS INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$466.40AHERN RENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $400.12Gloves, safety glasses


$400.12AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $593.56Saw & misc supplies


$593.56AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$993.68AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC Traffic Control $40.32Oxygen bottle exchange for 60678 sign truck


$40.32AIRGAS USA, LLC - Total For Traffic Control


$40.32AIRGAS USA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Planning $21.97GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$21.97ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Planning


$21.97ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL CREATURES VETERI
ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $68.34Veterinary canine medicine


$68.34ALL CREATURES VETERI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$68.34ALL CREATURES VETERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 3 of 58


16







ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU Water Meters $135.007 fire extinguishers serviced


$135.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - Total For Water Meters


$135.00ALL OUT FIRE EXTINGU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $147.00Recharging fire extinguishers


$147.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $593.00Fire extinguisher annual inspections


$593.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$740.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.90Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


$115.88ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.54Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $129.79Laundry service


$302.33ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.40Professional Laundry Services


$110.40ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $73.72Professional Laundry Services


$73.72ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services


$59.46ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $150.80Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $149.90Professional Laundry Services


$300.70ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$962.49ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ Fleet Maintenance Fund ($408.89)CREDIT, FOR TONER CARTRIDGES RETURNED


($408.89)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 4 of 58


17







($408.89)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HG78M8RY3
AMAZON.COM HG78M8RY3 Fleet Maintenance Fund $408.894-TONER CARTRIDGES...RETURNING WILL ISS


$408.89AMAZON.COM HG78M8RY3 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$408.89AMAZON.COM HG78M8RY3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM W73XN73E3
AMAZON.COM W73XN73E3 Parks - Parks Maint. $399.99Hitch cargo carrier


$399.99AMAZON.COM W73XN73E3 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$399.99AMAZON.COM W73XN73E3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Code Enforcement $125.00O & E Report


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Code Enforcement


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN WATER COLLE
AMERICAN WATER COLLE Regional Water Operations $19.95VOCATIONAL AND TRADE SCHOOLS


AMERICAN WATER COLLE Regional Water Operations $19.95VOCATIONAL AND TRADE SCHOOLS


$39.90AMERICAN WATER COLLE - Total For Regional Water Operations


$39.90AMERICAN WATER COLLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $209.92Propane


$209.92AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$209.92AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $64.89Springs


$64.89AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 5 of 58


18







$64.89AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $25.94New Flags


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $59.94New Skimmer Weir


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $218.82Wall Clocks for Aquatics Area


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $75.26Pool Test Chemicals


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $23.20Refrigerator Door Handle Replacement


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $219.80Thermometer for Water in Pipes


$622.96AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $129.98Net for Mike Sedar


$129.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $42.95REFRIGERATOR FILTERS FOR BALEFILL BREAK


$42.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund ($5.99)Credit on Shipping


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund ($5.99)Credit for Shipping


($11.98)AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $147.99TONER CARTRIDGE


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $414.56TONER CARTRIDGES


$562.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN Mktp US Information Services $51.43BOOK STORES


$51.43AMZN Mktp US - Total For Information Services


$1,397.89AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APEX SYSTEMS GROUP L
APEX SYSTEMS GROUP L Public Transit - CARES Act $79.05DETECTIVE AGENCIES & PROTECTIVE AGENC


$79.05APEX SYSTEMS GROUP L - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$79.05APEX SYSTEMS GROUP L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99iCloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 6 of 58


19







$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED IND TECH
APPLIED IND TECH Balefill - Baler Processing $678.57ENVIRONBALE MOTOR  BALER BUILDING


$678.57APPLIED IND TECH - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$678.57APPLIED IND TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Baler Processing $408.00November tune-up


$408.00ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $145.67Monthly filter change & filters


$145.67ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$553.67ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE
ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE Police Administration $1,000.00Biological cleanup & disinfect


$1,000.00ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - Total For Police Administration


ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE Police Investigations $1,000.00Biological cleanup & disinfect


$1,000.00ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - Total For Police Investigations


$2,000.00ARS FLOOD & FIRE CLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARTCORE INC
ARTCORE INC Social Community Services $562.50Co-Sponsor of D Rodriguez & M Kavanaugh C


$562.50ARTCORE INC - Total For Social Community Services


$562.50ARTCORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT&T    051221271100
AT&T    051221271100 Public Safety Communication $119.75TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$119.75AT&T    051221271100 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$119.75AT&T    051221271100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 7 of 58


20







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $983.00Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $414.75Office supplies


$1,397.75ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $20.27COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$20.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $24.59Office supplies


$24.59ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $68.11CALENDARS TAPE CORRECTION TAPE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $58.35TONER CRTDG


$126.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $31.75CALENDARS TAPE CORRECTION TAPE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $58.35TONER CRTDG


$90.10ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $190.73Classification Folders


$190.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $58.35TONER CRTDG


$58.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $7.85Name plate for new Risk Manager


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $27.202- floral 3 month calendars


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $58.35TONER CRTDG


$93.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $65.62Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $40.36Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $277.83Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $108.25Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $21.33Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $242.21Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $180.97Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $19.60Office supplies


$956.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $394.94Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $44.24Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $5.56Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $49.31Office supplies


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 8 of 58


21







$494.05ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $183.49Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $16.69Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $17.93Office supplies


$218.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $63.52Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $242.21Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $49.99Office supplies


$355.72ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $8.23Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $209.16Office supplies


$217.39ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $58.36TONER CRTDG


$58.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $15.11Office Supplies


$15.11ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $18.46Office Supplies


$18.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration


$4,335.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $71.52Nozzles, hose & snow shovel


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $10.98Super glue


$82.50BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11.98Fitting & oil filter wrench


$11.98BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Residential $76.12Plastic bucket/lid & scoops


$76.12BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Residential


$170.60BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $46.17Hose


$46.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $82.96Chains for the Outdoor Pools


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:26 AM Page 9 of 58


22







$82.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $25.98Flag rope


$25.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $14.99Timer for Christmas Lights


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $14.99Timer for Christmas Lights


$29.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Traffic Enforcement $50.96HARDWARE STORES


$50.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Water Meters $5.55Keys


$5.55BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Water Meters


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $14.99Timer for Christmas Lights


$14.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $30.55Primer


$30.55BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$287.14BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Aquatics - Operations $40.79Sanitary Bin Bags


$40.79BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$40.79BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEACON ATHLETICS
BEACON ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,081.17Baseball Bases/ Base Plugs


$1,081.17BEACON ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,081.17BEACON ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Public Transit - Operations $64.98SD Card Reader and SD Card For Bus 230080


$64.98BEST BUY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BEST BUY Rec Center - Admin $319.98Two TV Monitors for Recreation Managers O


$319.98BEST BUY - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$384.96BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 10 of 58


23







BESTBUYCOM8065049075
BESTBUYCOM8065049075 Police Administration $34.99ELECTRONIC SALES


$34.99BESTBUYCOM8065049075 - Total For Police Administration


$34.99BESTBUYCOM8065049075 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $9,724.04Acct #7584 6122 74


$9,724.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Pool $726.32Acct #9723 1947 06


$726.32BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,416.25Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.20Acct #7538 8605 37


$5,446.45BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $5,628.63Miscellaneous Item


$5,628.63BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$21,525.44BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $612.46Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $516.02Propane


$1,128.48BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,128.48BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $25.72Signs


$25.72BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$25.72BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BP#8561722GROCERY DQ
BP#8561722GROCERY DQ Police Career Services $39.33AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$39.33BP#8561722GROCERY DQ - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 11 of 58


24







$39.33BP#8561722GROCERY DQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR
BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $1,192.69BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$1,192.69BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$1,192.69BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET.COM PREPAY
BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $647.97BUDGET RENT-A-CAR


$647.97BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services


$647.97BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUFFALO BRAND SEED L
BUFFALO BRAND SEED L Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,372.00Athletic Field Seed


$1,372.00BUFFALO BRAND SEED L - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,372.00BUFFALO BRAND SEED L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


C&J SAYLES INC
C&J SAYLES INC General Fund Revenue $223.87Leaf ornaments for resale in gift shop


$223.87C&J SAYLES INC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$223.87C&J SAYLES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA
CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA Police Career Services $684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES


CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA Police Career Services $684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES


CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA Police Career Services $684.72CANDLEWOOD SUITES


$2,054.16CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA - Total For Police Career Services


$2,054.16CANDLEWOOD SUITES WA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $60.00Copier usage


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 12 of 58


25







$60.00CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$60.00CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE
CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE Police Administration $144.27AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$144.27CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE - Total For Police Administration


$144.27CASPER AUTOMOTIVE RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER BUICK GMC CAD
CASPER BUICK GMC CAD Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,941.86230083 REPL CADL CONV & INJECTOR


$2,941.86CASPER BUICK GMC CAD - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,941.86CASPER BUICK GMC CAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Capital Projects Fund $6,000.001st and Center Street Parking Lot Lighting


$6,000.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,000.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER FORD LINCOLN
CASPER FORD LINCOLN Refuse - Commercial $114.95REPAIR AND WARRANTY WORK


$114.95CASPER FORD LINCOLN - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$114.95CASPER FORD LINCOLN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,090.60November 2 Council Meeting Minutes Public


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $83.92November 9 Special Council Meeting Minute


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $959.18Nov. 16 Minutes & Restaurant Liquor License


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $96.42Retail Liquor License No. 26/Frank's Publicati


$2,230.12CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Hogadon - Operations $796.25NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$796.25CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Police Investigations $172.24NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 13 of 58


26







$172.24CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Police Investigations


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Refuse - Residential $296.25NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$296.25CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Refuse - Residential


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Stormwater $296.25NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$296.25CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Stormwater


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Wastewater Collection $323.13NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$323.13CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE WWTP Operations $323.12NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$323.12CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,437.36CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $593.32Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


$593.32CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $594.90Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $149.92Advertising-notice of final payment to contra


$744.82CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution


$1,338.14CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Public Safety Communication $227.00Maintenance/repair on mtn dispatch center 


$227.00CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Public Safety Communications


$227.00CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,940.00Tires


$1,940.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $140.00Flat repair & stems


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $57.00Flat & boot repair


$242.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 14 of 58


27







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $100.00Used tires


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair & stem


$335.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,517.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $149.46Heater repair supplies for Transit Garage


$149.46CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$149.46CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $132.22Plumbing repair parts for Rec Center


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $263.85Supplies to install countertops at the Rec Ce


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $132.22Plumbing repair parts for Rec Center


$528.29CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$528.29CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $30.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES


$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$30.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,367.39Equipment repair


$1,367.39CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,367.39CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 15 of 58


28







CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Pool $140.62Acct #307-234-9843 467B


$140.62CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Pool


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.89Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.89CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.65CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.47CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.71CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.71CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$73.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $83.89Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.89CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$104.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$68.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.25Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$26.25CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 16 of 58


29







CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.89Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$83.89CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$57.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Planning $52.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$52.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $324.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $311.28Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$636.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$10.47CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$41.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $62.26Acct #307-234-6303 407B


$72.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$36.71CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$20.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$31.23CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $174.36Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $53.81Acct #307-472-1129 839B


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 17 of 58


30







CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.40Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$259.57CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


$1,791.80CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$4,195.41CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEWY.COM
CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $189.00PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $498.96PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


$687.96CHEWY.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$687.96CHEWY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHICK-FIL-A #03335
CHICK-FIL-A #03335 Police Career Services $17.57FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$17.57CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - Total For Police Career Services


$17.57CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Ice Arena - Operations $20.00Holiday camp 2021 refund


$20.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $132.00Holiday camp 2021 refund


$132.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center


$152.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $442.55Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,574.88Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper, cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,945.10Garbage baler/street sweeping/cardboard/p


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,743.06Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,305.92Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,665.15Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,536.34Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,646.62Garbage baler, recycle cardboard


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 18 of 58


31







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,121.35Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,516.88Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,258.11Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,277.70Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


$65,033.66CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $8,473.58Alternate daily compost


$8,473.58CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $123.76Sump sludge / honey wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $152.38Sump sludge / honey wagon


$276.14CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$73,783.38CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $220.20Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,499.32Vehicle / equipment repairs


$5,719.52CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $992.75Equipment repairs


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $757.74Equipment repairs


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $19.42Mirror


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,206.08Equipment repair


$4,975.99CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $821.41Equipment repairs


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $908.59Equipment repairs


$1,730.00CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,856.22Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $683.35Equipment repairs


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $103.00Equipment repairs


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,485.65Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,111.97Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,138.52Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,840.50Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $76.60Mirror


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $50.66Lumbar squeeze bulb & freight


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $57.50Air fittings


$17,403.97CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 19 of 58


32







$29,829.48CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Metro Animal Shelter $53.25MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$53.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$53.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $1,665.00Equipment for 2 unmarked SUVs


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $1,860.00Equipment for 2 unmarked SUVs


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $476.00Siren switches for 2 unmarked units


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $824.00Removal of equipment


$4,825.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Ft. Caspar Museum $1,490.00Fort security camera install, radios and align 


$1,490.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$6,315.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,328.65Air compressor service


COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,233.75Air compressor service


$2,562.40COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,562.40COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Aquatics - Operations $165.00ICE/REC/AQUATIC ALARM LICENSE PAYMEN


$165.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


COMTRONIX, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $531.00Quarterly monitoring of alarms at museum a


$531.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


COMTRONIX, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $183.00ICE/REC/AQUATIC ALARM LICENSE PAYMEN


$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Operations $108.00ICE/REC/AQUATIC ALARM LICENSE PAYMEN


$108.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 20 of 58


33







$987.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - SEI
CONOCO - SEI Police Career Services $16.10AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$16.10CONOCO - SEI - Total For Police Career Services


$16.10CONOCO - SEI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fleet Maintenance Fund $50.00660251 FUEL PURCHASE / CITY MNGR VEHIC


$50.00CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$50.00CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Hogadon - Admin $2,455.00Technology Items (IP Phones Chair Lift)


$2,455.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Hogadon - Admin


CONVERGEONE Information Services $32,158.70Crowdstrike renewal


$32,158.70CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Refuse - Residential $508.00VOIP FOR TRUCK BARN BREAK ROOM


$508.00CONVERGEONE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$35,121.70CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $3,871.50Water meters


Core & Main Water Meters $4,155.60Water meters


$8,027.10Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$8,027.10Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Sports Programs $728.81Trash bags for athletics


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Sports Programs $70.66Hillyard Tissue for CR. Bathrooms


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Sports Programs $70.66Toilet Disp. Holders


$870.13COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 21 of 58


34







$870.13COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140.00Service on copiers


$140.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CPU IIT Code Enforcement ($185.00)Refund Java Headset


CPU IIT Code Enforcement $185.00Purchase of Java Headset


$0.00CPU IIT - Total For Code Enforcement


CPU IIT Human Resources $760.00Miscellaneous Item


$760.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources


CPU IIT Public Transit - CARES Act $19.9525 ft Cable for Phone in Link Office


$19.95CPU IIT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CPU IIT Rec Center - Admin $225.00HyTab Pro 10WAB1, 10.1" - Tablet and keyb


$225.00CPU IIT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$1,144.95CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $76.12Electrical Repair parts


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $76.12Electrical Repair parts


$152.24CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$152.24CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $109.87Basic program / web tips


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $109.87Basic program / web tips


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $109.87Basic program / web tips


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00Basic program / web tips


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $109.87Basic program / web tips


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $109.87Basic program / web tips


$671.35CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations


$671.35CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 22 of 58


35







CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $25.30ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $128.26Machinery supplies


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $95.76ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT


$249.32CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $208.02Push buttons


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $700.00Circuit breaker


$908.02CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,157.34CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $258.00QJ couplings


$258.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$258.00DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $50.00DAYS INNS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants $60.00DAYS INNS


DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Federal Grants ($30.00)DAYS INNS


$80.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Federal Grants


$80.00DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $23.44Misc. Irrigation Repair


$23.44DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,126.23Athletic Field Paint


$1,126.23DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,149.67DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Buildings & Structures Fund $263.31


$263.31DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 23 of 58


36







DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $224.28Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.67Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $204.15Auto glass repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $411.22Auto glass repair


$4,713.30DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$4,976.61DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $132.24HVAC PM Supplies for the Ice Arena


$132.24DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$132.24DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,550.56Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $4,013.00Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,260.10Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,225.49Ice Slicer


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,354.47Ice Slicer


$17,403.62DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


$17,403.62DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIEBOLD INC.
DIEBOLD INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $306.00Microphone repair


$306.00DIEBOLD INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$306.00DIEBOLD INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 24 of 58


37







DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Planning $10.40VARIETY STORES


$10.40DOLLAR TREE - Total For Planning


DOLLAR TREE Public Transit - Operations $19.80Bus Token Bags


$19.80DOLLAR TREE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$30.20DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I
DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I Police Administration $32,479.57Uniform supplies


$32,479.57DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - Total For Police Administration


$32,479.57DOOLEY ENTERPRISES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,241.89Diesel fuel


$23,241.89DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$23,241.89DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DTV DIRECTV SERVICE
DTV DIRECTV SERVICE Public Safety Communication $95.99CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$95.99DTV DIRECTV SERVICE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$95.99DTV DIRECTV SERVICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA
EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA Weed & Pest Fund $939.68Pesticide Re-certification class


$939.68EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$939.68EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOLITE CONTROL PR
ECONOLITE CONTROL PR Traffic Control $8,009.00Software maintenance agreement - 01/01/2


$8,009.00ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - Total For Traffic Control


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 25 of 58


38







$8,009.00ECONOLITE CONTROL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $230.83Work boot & work clothing reimbursement


$230.83EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $120.15Work clothing reimbursement


$120.15EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $43.88Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $134.95Work boot reimbursement


$178.83EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Engineering $90.00Wyo Board of Pro Engineers license renewal 


$90.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Engineering


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $63.00Work tool reimbursement


$63.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,387.80ENMT 306 - Risk Assess in Enviro Health reim


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $924.47Tuition / book reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,049.36Tuition / books reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,027.43Tuition/Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $483.30Tuition Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $2,413.56Tuition / book reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,066.11Tuition/Book Reimbursement


$8,352.03EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $129.01Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $272.95Work clothing reimbursement


$401.96EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $71.40Winter work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systems Level 1 Exam Reimburs


$171.40EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$9,608.20EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES WWTP Operations $77.00TESTING LABORATORIES


$77.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 26 of 58


39







$77.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $22.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing


$328.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $352.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $264.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $168.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $330.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $168.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


$1,282.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$1,610.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $100.12Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $37.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $41.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $20.75AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$198.87EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $21.82AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$21.82EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services


$220.69EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2
FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 Hogadon - Operations $74.85ADVERTISING SERVICES


$74.85FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 Parks - Parks Maint. $50.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$50.00FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 Refuse - Residential $76.76ADVERTISING SERVICES


$76.76FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - Total For Refuse - Residential


FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 Sewer Stormwater $128.01ADVERTISING SERVICES


$128.01FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 27 of 58


40







FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $28.70ADVERTISING SERVICES


$28.70FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$358.32FACEBK  UPZCS9FJH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK 97XMX73YJ2
FACEBK 97XMX73YJ2 Metro Animal Shelter $85.30ADVERTISING SERVICES


$85.30FACEBK 97XMX73YJ2 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$85.30FACEBK 97XMX73YJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK Q8EGB8FYJ2
FACEBK Q8EGB8FYJ2 Metro Animal Shelter $100.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$100.00FACEBK Q8EGB8FYJ2 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$100.00FACEBK Q8EGB8FYJ2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 82327216
FEDEX 82327216 Police Records $27.27COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$27.27FEDEX 82327216 - Total For Police Records


$27.27FEDEX 82327216 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 82723886
FEDEX 82723886 Police Records $27.05COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$27.05FEDEX 82723886 - Total For Police Records


$27.05FEDEX 82723886 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Athletic Maint. $125.16Long slv sld epox, blt & gskt


$125.16FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $964.21machinery supplies


$964.21FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,089.37FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 28 of 58


41







FIRST DATA MERCHANT
FIRST DATA MERCHANT Cemetery $19.95November 2021 fee


$19.95FIRST DATA MERCHANT - Total For Cemetery


$19.95FIRST DATA MERCHANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $405.00Gift cards


$405.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


$405.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $274.78Euthanasia supplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $188.75Cat vaccination


$463.53FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$463.53FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAIL SCHENFISCH
GAIL SCHENFISCH Municipal Court $60.00Interpreter services


$60.00GAIL SCHENFISCH - Total For Municipal Court


$60.00GAIL SCHENFISCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GARY M EVANS
GARY M EVANS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $219.00Cash drawer locks keyed & assembled


$219.00GARY M EVANS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$219.00GARY M EVANS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GAYLORD BROS INC
GAYLORD BROS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $135.28Collection care materials


$135.28GAYLORD BROS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$135.28GAYLORD BROS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 29 of 58


42







G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $165.00Door repair


$165.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $110.00Door repair


$110.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


$275.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,636.16Gems S028998-CRL Monitoring &


$5,636.16GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$5,636.16GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Monthly net operating loss - Dec. 2021


$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


$76,242.50GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,156.73Old Landfill Remediation - Met


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $88.2821-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $412.5021-019 SW Planning and airspac


$7,657.51GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$7,657.51GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $163.70Electric heaters


$163.70GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $18.60Other material and supplies


$18.60GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$182.30GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 30 of 58


43







GRAMMARLY COAZW6HYF
GRAMMARLY COAZW6HYF Parks - Parks Maint. $144.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$144.00GRAMMARLY COAZW6HYF - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$144.00GRAMMARLY COAZW6HYF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAND AVE CAFE
GRAND AVE CAFE Police Career Services $10.54EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$10.54GRAND AVE CAFE - Total For Police Career Services


$10.54GRAND AVE CAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $36,685.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $33,585.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $35,645.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $35,195.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $39,470.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $39,470.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units


$220,050.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $391.55Vehicle repair


$391.55GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$220,441.55GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI
GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI Planning $5,500.00African American Study


$5,500.00GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI - Total For Planning


$5,500.00GROUSE MOUNTAIN ENVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,147.20Lab supplies


$1,147.20HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


HACH CO., CORP. WWTP Operations $378.17Lab supplies


$378.17HACH CO., CORP. - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 31 of 58


44







$1,525.37HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $41.96BAS Shop Supplies


$41.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Operations $20.97Packing tape and car wash


$20.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$62.93HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,512.17Pool Chemicals


$1,512.17HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,512.17HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC WWTP Operations $1,107.50Gems S028763 - WWTP DIGESTER B


$1,107.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,107.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Operations $60.90Batteries


$60.90HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Operations


$60.90HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $46.45Filters


$46.45HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$46.45HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $127.69HOLIDAY INNS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 32 of 58


45







$127.69HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$127.69HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $905.28Blue Def


$905.28HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,141.09Unleaded fuel


$23,141.09HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$24,046.37HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $360.00Equipment annual inspection


$360.00HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$360.00HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Aquatics - Operations $17.98Hose Ends


$17.98HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $367.20Tow rope


$367.20HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $124.81PRESSURE WASHER HOSE FOR TRUCK BARN


$124.81HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Water Meters $113.79Replacement hydrant hose


$113.79HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Water Meters


$623.78HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO
IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO Hogadon - Operations $343.00Tower Pad Fan Gun


$343.00IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$343.00IDAHO SEWING FOR SPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMLSS UTAH


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 33 of 58


46







IMLSS UTAH Buildings & Structures Fund $850.50Key blanks for distribution by BAS


$850.50IMLSS UTAH - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$850.50IMLSS UTAH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IMPACT PAINTLESS DEN
IMPACT PAINTLESS DEN Fleet Maintenance Fund $603.50INS CLAIM 101319/ 2022033


$603.50IMPACT PAINTLESS DEN - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$603.50IMPACT PAINTLESS DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $371.50Testing of street construction / compaction


$371.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$371.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $9,230.77Pump & freight charges


$9,230.77INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$9,230.77INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL MUNICI
INTERNATIONAL MUNICI Streets $510.00Yearly dues for IMSA certifications for Traffic


$510.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - Total For Streets


$510.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATL SOCIETY
INTERNATL SOCIETY Health Insurance Fund $285.00CEBS Membership renewal


$285.00INTERNATL SOCIETY - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$285.00INTERNATL SOCIETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Code Enforcement $1,226.11MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 34 of 58


47







INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Code Enforcement $216.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$1,442.11INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Code Enforcement


$1,442.11INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $100.00AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $75.00AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$175.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $1,417.66Safety on slope products


$1,417.66INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $1,525.00Graffiti removal


$1,525.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $397.00THE BLUE LINE - Police Officer Recruiting (inc


$397.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $100.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


INTUIT, INC. Public Safety Communication $100.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


$3,714.66INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $277,976.15Gems S028573 - WWTP Emergency


$277,976.15ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations


$277,976.15ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITRON
ITRON Water Meters $1,995.74Hardware / Software Maintenance


$1,995.74ITRON - Total For Water Meters


$1,995.74ITRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $13,787.50North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re


$13,787.50JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 35 of 58


48







$13,787.50JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KELLY'S CONVENIENCE
KELLY'S CONVENIENCE Police Investigations $39.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$39.00KELLY'S CONVENIENCE - Total For Police Investigations


$39.00KELLY'S CONVENIENCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $6,558.66Polymer for dewatering


$6,558.66KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$6,558.66KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $292.63Turnout Cleaner


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $880.00Structural Boots


$1,172.63L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,172.63L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS
LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS Police Career Services ($62.40)LA QUINTA INN AND SUITES


($62.40)LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS - Total For Police Career Services


($62.40)LA QUINTA MOTOR INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA M HUBBARD
LISA M HUBBARD Capital Projects Fund $600.00Consultant fees


$600.00LISA M HUBBARD - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$600.00LISA M HUBBARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0057
LOAF N JUG #0057 Police Career Services $20.45AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$20.45LOAF N JUG #0057 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 36 of 58


49







$20.45LOAF N JUG #0057 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Police Investigations $44.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$44.00LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Police Investigations


$44.00LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $233.41HVAC Repair supplies for Service Center


$233.41LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$233.41LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVE S TRAVEL
LOVE S TRAVEL Police Career Services $18.28AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$18.28LOVE S TRAVEL - Total For Police Career Services


$18.28LOVE S TRAVEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #389
MAVERIK #389 Fire-EMS Training $60.88Fuel to travel to WAFM conference


$60.88MAVERIK #389 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$60.88MAVERIK #389 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $88.82BROOMS FOR SHELVING


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $335.70BROOMS FOR LANDFILL


$424.52MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $244.93PITCH FORKS FOR PICKING TUMBLE WEEDS


$244.93MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $32.51BAS Shop Supplies


$32.51MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $20.84chainsaw supplies


$20.84MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 37 of 58


50







$722.80MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations ($37.02)Credit


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $23.99LAB supplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $234.28Lab supplies


$221.25MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$221.25MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $105.00Vehicle alignment


$105.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$105.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Electrical outlet repair


$150.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$150.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,136.92Janitorial service - Dec. 2021


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service - Dec. 2021


$5,361.92Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$5,361.92Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $1,917.35Radio mics and ear pieces


$1,917.35MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,917.35MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 38 of 58


51







MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $65.67Printing service - inspection forms


$65.67MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement


MOUNTAIN STATES Information Services $57.05Printing service - business cards


$57.05MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $130.05Printing service - Metro quarantine agreeme


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Control $73.44Printing service - Metro bite reports


$203.49MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Metro Animal Control


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Shelter $130.05Printing service - Metro home quarantine agr


MOUNTAIN STATES Metro Animal Shelter $197.89Printing service - Metro animal intake forms


$327.94MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $211.93Printing service - tow reports


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $177.74Printing service - impound stickers


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $57.91Printing service - DUI assessment cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $60.12Printing service - stolen vehicle cards


$507.70MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records


MOUNTAIN STATES Streets $122.09Printing service - envelopes


MOUNTAIN STATES Streets $118.93Printing service - letterhead


$241.02MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Streets


MOUNTAIN STATES Weed & Pest Fund $122.67Printing service - business cards


$122.67MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,525.54MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Ft. Caspar Museum $560.00CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$560.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$560.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURPHY EXPRESS
MURPHY EXPRESS Police Career Services $37.41AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$37.41MURPHY EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$37.41MURPHY EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 39 of 58


52







NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,599.00ANNUAL UPDATE FOR BOSCH DIAGNOSTIC T


$1,599.00NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,599.00NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $84,869.12Prisoner housing - Nov. 2021


$84,869.12NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$84,869.12NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NIGHTSTALKERS INC
NIGHTSTALKERS INC Hogadon - Operations $950.00Return Freight on snowmaking pump


$950.00NIGHTSTALKERS INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$950.00NIGHTSTALKERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Police Canine Operations $93.70MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES


$93.70NOLAND FEED - Total For Police Canine Operations


$93.70NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Cemetery $139.78SAFETY HARD HATS


$139.78NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $107.32Floor squeegee, air freshner


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter ($46.98)Floor squeegee


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $99.67LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $291.10Disinfectant / cleaning supplies, icemelt


$451.11NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$590.89NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $242.73Wrench, ratcheting & safety vests


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $429.00Grinder kit


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 40 of 58


53







NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $37.12Metal bit


$708.85NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $933.49Lath, cam & groove, hose shank, battery bin 


$933.49NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $329.00Grease gun kit


$329.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,971.34NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OHMART/VEGA CORP
OHMART/VEGA CORP WWTP Operations $1,875.00Meter


$1,875.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,875.00OHMART/VEGA CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OLSON AUTOBODY & COL
OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Capital Projects Fund $262.50Vehicle auto body repair


OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Capital Projects Fund $262.50Vehicle auto body repair


$525.00OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$525.00OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPTICSPLANET,
OPTICSPLANET, Police Administration $1,301.97SPORTING GOODS STORES


$1,301.97OPTICSPLANET, - Total For Police Administration


$1,301.97OPTICSPLANET, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,159.00Door repair


$1,159.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,159.00OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - SEI
PHILLIPS 66 - SEI Police Career Services $19.47AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$19.47PHILLIPS 66 - SEI - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 41 of 58


54







$19.47PHILLIPS 66 - SEI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Training $73.61Fuel to travel to Greeley for ISO Class


$73.61PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


PILOT Police Career Services $30.97AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$30.97PILOT - Total For Police Career Services


$104.58PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $749.25Infield Paint


PIONEER ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,625.30Field Paint


$2,374.55PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$2,374.55PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIPELOGIX INC
PIPELOGIX INC Sewer Wastewater Collection $14,345.00Pipelogix Phoenix Software


$14,345.00PIPELOGIX INC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$14,345.00PIPELOGIX INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO
PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO Finance $50,000.002022 Audit Fees


$50,000.00PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO - Total For Finance


$50,000.00PORTER, MUIRHEAD, CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT WWTP Operations $81.56Ops ledger


$81.56QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For WWTP Operations


$81.56QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESPOND FIRST AID OF


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 42 of 58


55







RESPOND FIRST AID OF Weed & Pest Fund $85.93Weed and Pest First Aid


$85.93RESPOND FIRST AID OF - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$85.93RESPOND FIRST AID OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Planning $20.02Copier usage


RICOH USA INC Planning $355.47Copier usage


$375.49RICOH USA INC - Total For Planning


$375.49RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RINK SYSTEMS INC
RINK SYSTEMS INC Risk Management $868.50Ice rink shield


$868.50RINK SYSTEMS INC - Total For Risk Management


$868.50RINK SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $359.49CUT RESISTANT GLOVES FOR BALER BUILDIN


$359.49RMI CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$359.49RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $23.00Rental


$23.00Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$23.00Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $4,190.55Acct #54730761-088 1


$4,190.55ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Pool $589.83Acct #54730761-112 9


$589.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Pool


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $798.33Acct #54730761-154 1


$798.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 43 of 58


56







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $450.82Acct #54730761-139 2


$450.82ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $91.59Acct #54730761-089 9


$91.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $774.54Acct #60445507-008 5


$774.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $526.34Acct #54730761-098 0


$526.34ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,014.89Acct #54730761-099 8


$3,014.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $18,949.00Acct #54730761-151 7


$18,949.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $1,684.38Acct #54730761-103 8


$1,684.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $19,173.85Acct #54730761-107 9


$19,173.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $25,706.44Acct #54730761-108 7


$25,706.44ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$75,950.56ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$436.05Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$436.05Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND, LLC
SAFARILAND, LLC Police Career Services $198.98INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$198.98SAFARILAND, LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$198.98SAFARILAND, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car seat technician renewal


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:27 AM Page 44 of 58


57







$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $40.68WATER CUPS / PPLATES


$40.68SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $28.20WHOLESALE CLUBS


$28.20SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


$68.88SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Water Distribution $191.84Office, cleaning supplies, membership fee


$191.84SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution


SAMSCLUB #6425 Weed & Pest Fund $56.92Shop supplies


$56.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$248.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C
SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C WWTP Operations $1,630.50Dewatering conveyor parts


$1,630.50SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,630.50SERPENTIX CONVEYOR C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $60.84Fuel


$60.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$60.84SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Baler Processing $261.02Paint & painting supplies


$261.02SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $84.64Painting supplies for Transit Office


$84.64SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 45 of 58


58







$345.66SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY
SHUTTERFLY Police Administration $167.62CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


SHUTTERFLY Police Administration $451.88CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$619.50SHUTTERFLY - Total For Police Administration


$619.50SHUTTERFLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $41.25Water delivery


$41.25SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court


$41.25SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP   ADVEXURE.COM
SP   ADVEXURE.COM Police Investigations $1,400.00MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$1,400.00SP   ADVEXURE.COM - Total For Police Investigations


$1,400.00SP   ADVEXURE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP   CREWBOSS
SP   CREWBOSS Fire-EMS Operations $4,121.23Brush Pants and Shirts


$4,121.23SP   CREWBOSS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$4,121.23SP   CREWBOSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Fire-EMS Operations $107.96Cancer Bags


$107.96SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$107.96SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Spraying Systems Com
Spraying Systems Com WWTP Operations ($96.32)Credit


($96.32)Spraying Systems Com - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 46 of 58


59







($96.32)Spraying Systems Com - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH
SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH Police Federal Grants $107.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH Police Federal Grants $79.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$186.00SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH - Total For Police Federal Grants


$186.00SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $106.00Custodial Team Uniforms


$106.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Rec Center - Sports Programs $516.00Cold Weather Hoodies


$516.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$622.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE
SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE City Manager $32.22Lunch meeting


$32.22SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For City Manager


$32.22SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $65.98FOLDERS, LABEL MAKER, ETC FOR BALER BUI


$65.98STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


STAPLES Buildings & Structures Fund $13.99BAS Shop Supplies


$13.99STAPLES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $102.44Admin office supplies. Coffee and Cardstock


$102.44STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$182.41STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Police Investigations $14.33FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$14.33STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 47 of 58


60







$14.33STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT
STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT City Manager $139.00Leadership Conference - Swimming Upstrea


$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For City Manager


$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $90.00Fire Extinguisher Annual Service


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $289.10Semi-annual inspection


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Buildings & Structures Fund $385.50Fire extinguisher nozzles, signs, misc parts


$764.60SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$764.60SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration


$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 RWS - Booster Stations $146.51Supplies for Mtn. View Booster


$146.51SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$146.51SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEMPLEPUBLI
TEMPLEPUBLI Police Career Services $195.00NATIONAL MINORITIY UPDATE - PUBLIC SAFE


$195.00TEMPLEPUBLI - Total For Police Career Services


$195.00TEMPLEPUBLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TEXACO 0384168
TEXACO 0384168 Police Career Services $32.65AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 48 of 58


61







$32.65TEXACO 0384168 - Total For Police Career Services


$32.65TEXACO 0384168 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS
THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS Fire-EMS Training $17.11Meal while attending ISO Class in Greely CO


$17.11THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$17.11THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $34.18Replacement light switch for Solid Waste


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $30.01City Hall Light Repair


$64.19THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $11.98HOME SUPPLY AUTOMATIC OUTDOOR POW


$11.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Administration $26.88Boxes and bubble wrap to ship airpacks


$26.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $9.97Screws for water bucket boxes


$9.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $6.21HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$6.21THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $37.88HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$37.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $899.00Snow blower


$899.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Planning $163.46flowers and soil for OYD


THE HOME DEPOT Planning $151.52flowers and soil for OYD


$314.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Planning


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $128.69FASTENERS FOR INSTALLING SPOOL TOPS TO


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $135.12FASTENERS FOR INSTALLING SPOOL TIPS TO 


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential ($135.12)CREDIT FOR RECEIPT THAT HAD TAX ON IT


$128.69THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,499.78THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 49 of 58


62







THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Water Meters $11.67SHIPPING CHARGES FOR RETURNING HAND-


$11.67THE UPS STORE - Total For Water Meters


$11.67THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Police Administration $3,463.95DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$3,463.95The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Police Administration


$3,463.95The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THREE TRAILS ASSESSM
THREE TRAILS ASSESSM Health Insurance Fund $32,320.00Membership fees beginning 01/01/22


$32,320.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$32,320.00THREE TRAILS ASSESSM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOOLE DESIGN
TOOLE DESIGN Metropolitan Planning Org $11,173.49Casper Area Bike & Pedestrian Plan Update


$11,173.49TOOLE DESIGN - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$11,173.49TOOLE DESIGN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $57.40Monthly copier/scanner fee


$57.40TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $39.05November 2021 copy charge


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $38.00June 2021 copy charge


$77.05TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $118.39Copy charge - Nov. 2021


$118.39TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$252.84TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNEPLACE SUITES DA


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 50 of 58


63







TOWNEPLACE SUITES DA Police Career Services $947.25MARRIOT/TOWNPLACE SUITES


TOWNEPLACE SUITES DA Police Career Services $1,052.50MARRIOT/TOWNPLACE SUITES


$1,999.75TOWNEPLACE SUITES DA - Total For Police Career Services


$1,999.75TOWNEPLACE SUITES DA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $29,146.00Coates Road LAD No. 158 - Eng.


$29,146.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$29,146.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,375.00Truck rental


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,375.00Truck rental


$2,750.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,750.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TURF MASTER
TURF MASTER Parks - Athletic Maint. ($330.00)Pallet Credit from sod


($330.00)TURF MASTER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


($330.00)TURF MASTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $4,586.76MyCivic Bundle installation &


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $740.00MyCivic Bundle installation &


$5,326.76TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services


$5,326.76TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162336901
UNITED    0162336901 Police Career Services ($309.80)UNITED AIRLINES


($309.80)UNITED    0162336901 - Total For Police Career Services


($309.80)UNITED    0162336901 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 51 of 58


64







UNITED    0162356060
UNITED    0162356060 Police Career Services $449.80UNITED AIRLINES


$449.80UNITED    0162356060 - Total For Police Career Services


$449.80UNITED    0162356060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED WAY OF NATRON
UNITED WAY OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $1,893.881%#16 Funding United Way


$1,893.88UNITED WAY OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,893.88UNITED WAY OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIVERSITY OF WY.
UNIVERSITY OF WY. Capital Projects Fund $19,802.00FY22 salary  - Donna Hoffman


$19,802.00UNIVERSITY OF WY. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$19,802.00UNIVERSITY OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,163.00Drug & Alcohol Testing for November


$2,163.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2,163.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Public Transit - Operations $93.28POSTAGE STAMPS


$93.28USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$93.28USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $15.60POSTAGE STAMPS


$15.60USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney


USPS PO 5715580945 Public Transit - CARES Act $13.95POSTAGE STAMPS


$13.95USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 52 of 58


65







$29.55USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC
UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC WWTP Operations $9,075.00Trojan OEM ballast #917067-Trojan 3000Plu


$9,075.00UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$9,075.00UV DOCTOR LAMPS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Shelter $20.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


$20.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$20.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $6.25TRANSFER OF LICENSE PLATES (2)


$6.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$6.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $87.50EMPLOYEES DMV CLASS A DRIVE TEST


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$87.50VCN WYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Buildings & Structures Fund $40.01Acct #442124121-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $160.04Acct #465552982-00010


$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.25Acct #842227834-00001


$147.25VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$347.30VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 53 of 58


66







Vrbo HAL6X6YP
Vrbo HAL6X6YP Police Career Services $180.00REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS-RENT


$180.00Vrbo HAL6X6YP - Total For Police Career Services


$180.00Vrbo HAL6X6YP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Human Resources $88.20File destruction fee


$88.20VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Human Resources


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13Destruction of files


$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $119.07File destruction fee


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction fee


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction fee


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction fee


$595.35VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


$738.68VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Cemetery $40.01TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


VZWRLSS IVR VB Cemetery $40.01TELECOMMUNICATION LAP TOP FIELD USE


$80.02VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Cemetery


$80.02VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF
WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($33.72)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $16.44Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($16.45)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $33.72Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($39.97)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($22.70)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($32.11)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $36.18Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($26.32)Propane


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 54 of 58


67







WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $16.12Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($16.12)Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $228.96Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $39.08Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $22.70Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $39.97Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $26.31Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $32.11Propane


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets ($36.19)Propane


$268.01WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - Total For Streets


$268.01WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Police Grants Fund $4.38GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$4.38WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$4.38WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Aquatics - Operations $17.61Bateries


$17.61WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $50.002, $25 gift cards for holiday breakfast


$50.00WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources


$67.61WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC
WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC WWTP Operations $1,998.00Piston pump parts


$1,998.00WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,998.00WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Balefill - Baler Processing $38.72LIFTING RINGS


$38.72WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WEAR PARTS INC Regional Water Operations $25.32Shop tools


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 55 of 58


68







$25.32WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$64.04WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Balefill - Baler Processing $337.94Brakleen & misc hardware


$337.94Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$337.94Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,975.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr


$3,975.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER WWTP Operations $500.00CPU Generator Replacements (21


$500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations


$4,475.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Police Administration $289.50BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$289.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Police Administration


$289.50WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $2,026.00Industrial Avenue 19-068 - Con


$2,026.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $592.00Construction Admin Derington W


$592.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution


$2,618.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $36.26HOLIDAY LUNCHEON SUPPLIES


$36.26WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $139.70GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$139.70WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 56 of 58


69







WM SUPERCENTER Planning $6.98GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$6.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Planning


WM SUPERCENTER Police Federal Grants $104.00GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER Police Federal Grants $21.66GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$125.66WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Federal Grants


WM SUPERCENTER Public Transit - Operations $62.10General supplies- paper towels, lightbulbs, p


$62.10WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$370.70WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $856.56EMS Supplies for BR2, replacement bags for 


WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($39.41)Credit on account when purchasing EMS sup


$817.15WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$817.15WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO
WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO Police Federal Grants $27.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO Police Federal Grants $76.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$103.00WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO - Total For Police Federal Grants


$103.00WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. RENTS, LLC.
WY. RENTS, LLC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,720.00EQUIP RENTALS & LEASING SERVICES, TOOL 


$12,720.00WY. RENTS, LLC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$12,720.00WY. RENTS, LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Metro Animal Shelter $72.01First aid supplies


$72.01WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$72.01WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING OFFICE PRODU


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 57 of 58


70







WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Fleet Maintenance Fund $57.88Flags for Service Center


$57.88WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$57.88WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Buildings & Structures Fund $9.75Work to repair window in PD at Hall of Justic


$9.75WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Sewer Stormwater $18.75storm trash rack repair parts


$18.75WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$28.50WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $233.96SAFETY SUPPLIES


$233.96WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$233.96WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$1,423,030.77CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 12/29/2021 9:42:28 AM Page 58 of 58


71







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING


BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 


01/04/22


Additional Accounts Payable


12/16/21 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, AP Vendors & Payroll Vendors


Sarah Boyle - Travel reimbursement 259.00


Itron - Reprint of 11/03/21 (lost) payment 5,793.56


Life Insurance Company of N. America (Cigna) 12,331.68


State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info 922,829.94


941,214.18


12/22/21 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, AP Vendors, Petty Cash & Certificate of Purchase (property)


Sarah Boyle - Travel reimbursement 259.00


William Eastin - Travel reimbursement 319.25


Brant Marshall - Reprint of 10/06/21 (over 60 days) work clothing reimbursement 126.42


Luke Iselin - Travel reimbursement 206.50


FIB - Petty Cash (Metro) 445.04


J.W. Kinder - Certificate of Purchase (2118 S. Jefferson) 6,782.57


8,138.78


Total Additional AP 949,352.96$     


72







73







74







75







!


!


!


!


E 1ST ST


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


120


126


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
76







!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


E A ST


E 2ND ST


E 1ST ST


S
 L


O
W


E
L


L
 S


T


S
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


U
N


IV
E


R
S


IT
Y


 C
T


1ST STREET LNN
 L


O
W


E
L


L
 S


T


N
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


N
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


N
O


R
T


H
W


A
Y


 C
T


W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN
 S


T


220


105


142


233


250


124


240


163


115


126


101


140


129


132


132


114


162


152


133


200


124


143


153


203


115


115


142


234


141


121


135


139


136


148


102


124


154


142


222


152


230


104


210


143


120


245


223


125


154


112


133


202


136


148


123


223


150


145


148


126


222


151


217


149


128


233


226


151


204


133


232


228


111


104


143


101


160


146


162


123


152


134


153


214


111


112


19851905


1945


2005


1804


2066


2060


2037


2036


2121


2025


2065


2074


2082


2018


1948


1997


1957


1831


2040


2044


2064


2092


1916


1804


19771901


1924


1740


2123


2115
2105


1843


2095


2122


2045


2102


2112


2086


1931


1835


1831


2113


1747


2117


1831


1981


2054


2072


2074


1900


2087


2050


2077


2035


2084


1819


2111
2091


2222


2103


1735


1837


1814


1743


2107


2200


1729


2046


1932


1805


1739


1980


2100


2075


2081


1725


1817


1850


2057


1930


2080


1905


2032


1937


1940


1908


2073


2042


2071


1717


1900


1961


1727


1972
1964


1737


1842


2053


2051


2047
2067


1933
1917


1949


2055


2056


2041


2052


2043


2064


1843


2233


1728


2101


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
77







!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


E 1ST ST


S
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


S
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T


N
O


R
T


H
W


A
Y


 C
T


N
 L


E
N


N
O


X
 S


T


N
 B


E
V


E
R


L
Y


 S
T 1ST STREET LN


115


126


101


140


132


124


115


142
135


136


148


102


124


142


152


120


125


154


112


133


136


150


145


148


126


151


149


128


104


162


123


134


112


2066


2060


2037


2036


2018


1948


2044


2064


1916


1924


1835
1831


2054


2072


2074


1900


2050


2046


1932


1980


2100


2057


1930


2062


2070


1940


1908


2073


2042


1900


1972


1964


1842


2053
2047


2067
2063


2056


2052


1988


2043


Legend


Urban Agriculture(AG) Urban Agriculture(AG)
Old Yellowstone District & South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)


Old Yellowstone District & 
South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)


Neighborhood Convenience(C1) Neighborhood Convenience(C1)
General Business(C2) General Business(C2)
Central Business(C3) Central Business(C3)
Highway Business(C4) Highway Business(C4)
Office Business(OB) Office Business(OB)
Educational District(ED) Educational District(ED)
Hospital Medical(HM) Hospital Medical(HM)
Limited Industrial(M1) Limited Industrial(M1)
General Industrial(M2) General Industrial(M2)
Park Historic(PH) Park Historic(PH)
Planned Unit Development(PUD) Planned Unit Development(PUD)
Residential Estate(R1) Residential Estate(R1)
One Unit Residential(R2) One Unit Residential(R2)
One to Four Unit Residential(R3) One to Four Unit Residential(R3)
High-Density Residential(R4) High-Density Residential(R4)
Mixed Residential(R5) Mixed Residential(R5)
Manufactured Home Park(R6) Manufactured Home Park(R6)


Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St


·
78







79







80







81







E 2ND ST


E 12TH ST


E F ST


HAT SIX RD


WEST BELT
 LOOP


E 21ST ST


SE WYOMING BLVD


E K ST


E 15TH ST


W 1ST ST


CY AVE


OLD GLENROCK HWY


E A ST


US INTERSTATE I-25
E US HIGHWAY 20-26


S 
R


O
B


ER
TS


O
N


 R
D


W 15TH ST


METRO RD


US HIGHWAY 20-26 BY PASS


EA
G


LE
 D


R


SI
X 


M
IL


E 
R


D


S 
PO


PL
A


R
 S


T


SA
LT


 C
RE


EK
 H


W
Y


S 
EL


M
 S


T


S 
W


A
LS


H
 D


R


W 38TH ST


EVENTS DR


S 
M


C
K


IN
LE


Y 
ST


E 24TH ST


VE
NT


UR
E 


W
AY


S 
B


EV
ER


LY
 S


T


E 29TH ST


E 1ST ST


N
 P


O
PL


A
R


 S
T


Disclaimer: All data, information, and maps are provided
without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness
or completeness even though the Natrona Regional Geospatial
Cooperative (NRGC) has used reasonable efforts to make its
data as accurate as possible.  Maps and data are to be used for
reference purpose only and the NRGC shall assume no liability
for the use, misuse, accuracy or completeness of this
information.


Prepared Date: 20211019


••


City of Casper Ward Boundaries 2020 Census
Ward 1 Pop: 19,591
Ward 2 Pop: 19,917
Ward 3 Pop: 20,301


82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223





		Agenda

		3. Minutes

		5. Bills and Claims

		5.a Addendum



		13.A.1.a Establish Public Hearing/Zone Change 104 & 110 S. Beverly

		Memorandum 

		Location Maps - Aerial and Zoning



		13.A.1.b Establish Public Hearing/Ward Boundaries

		Memorandum 

		Current Ward Boundaries 

		Proposed Ward Boundaries



		14.A Eagle Valley Addition

		Memorandum 

		Subdivision Agreement

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Public Comment Letters (2)

		Ordinance No. 1-22



		14.B Retail Liquor License No. 3/307 Racing

		Memorandum 

		Copy of Application

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		15.A.1 Irrigation Pump Station/Granite Peak Pump Service

		Memorandum 

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-1



		15.A.2 Solid Waste Gate/SWI, LLC

		Memorandum 

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-2



		15.A.3 Ski & Snowboard Lessons/Hogadon Basin Sports School

		Memorandum 

		Lease

		Resolution No. 22-3



		16.A.1 Official Newspapers

		16.A.2 Official Depositories

		Memorandum

		Letters of Applications/Resolutions 



		16.A.3 Amoco Reuse Agreement JPB/Lee

		Memorandum 

		ARAJPB Advertisement

		John Lee Letter of Interest

		John Lee Resume

		John Lee Citizen Application










